Rockhaven Homes, LLC



COMPANY SAFETY & HEALTH PROGRAM

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced, distributed, or transmitted in any form or by any means, including photocopying, recording, or other electronic or mechanical methods, by anyone other than the intended client without the prior written permission of Pike Consulting Group.

OSHA Compliant System has been developed for:

Rockhaven Homes, LLC 2021 Flightway Dr. Atlanta, GA 30341

Rockhaven Homes, LLC

Company Safety & Health Program

Table of Contents
Management Policy Statement
Authority and Accountability
Management/Employee Requirements (PPE)
Record keeping
Injury and Illness Data
Safety and Health Surveys and Inspections/Program
Safety or Other Related Meetings
Training Records
Accident Investigation
Equipment Inspection & Maintenance
Analysis
Safety and Health Training
Training Program Development
Orientation
Ongoing Training
Documentation & Drug Program
Safety Audit/Inspection
Comprehensive Surveys
Site Evaluations
Accident/Hazard Investigation
Hazard Correction
Hazard Control
Accident Reporting and Investigation14-15
Employee Reporting
Employer Reporting
Accident Investigation
Documentation
Periodic Review & Revision of Components
Goals and Objectives
Goals
Objectives
Employee Commitment and Responsibilities
Employee Involvement
Departmental Safety Meetings
Reporting of Hazards and Unsafe Conditions
Documentation
Reprimand Policy
Verbal Warnings
Written Warnings
Disciplinary Leave
Termination
Documentation
Schedule of Enforcement
Site Evaluation Form
Safety Program Employee Acknowledgment
Safety Hazard Reprimand Report
Supervisor's Report of Employee Injury Investigation
Training Attendance List
Annual Review Company Safety Program
Additional Specific Safety Programs are included in "Safety Program Volumes 1 and 2"
folders of the system.
totaets of the system.

Management Policy Statement

The management of the company are committed to providing a safe and healthful work environment for all our employees and others that may work, visit, or enter our facilities. It is our policy to manage and conduct business operations in a manner that offers maximum protection to each and every employee and any other person that may be affected by our business operations.

It is our absolute conviction that we have the responsibility for providing a safe and healthful work environment for our employees and others that may be affected as we conduct our business.

We will make every effort to provide a working environment that is free from any recognized or potential hazard.

We recognize that the success of a safety and health program is contingent and dependent upon support and involvement from management and all employees of the company.

The management of this company is committed to allocating and providing all the resources needed to promote and effectively implement this Accident Prevention Plan. This company will establish procedures to solicit and receive comments, information, and assistance from employees about safety and health.

This company will comply with all federal, state, and local safety and health regulations. Company management and supervisors will set an example of commitment to safety and health at this company.

This policy applies to all employees and persons affected or associated in any way by the scope of this business.

Authority and Accountability

Management accepts the responsibility for providing resources and guidance for the development and implementation of this Accident Prevention Plan.

Management is responsible and will be held accountable for the overall implementation of this Accident Prevention Plan. Management has the authority to delegate any or all portions of the plan to subordinates but will be held responsible for the performance of the plan. Management also has the authority to approve or carry out disciplinary actions against those that violate policies, procedures, or rules.

Management is/are responsible and will be held accountable to ensure that all employees under their control follow all safety and health policies, procedures, and rules established by this company. They are also responsible for administering training and guidance to employees under their direction. Management has/have the authority to reprimand and recommend disciplinary actions against employees that violate the safety and health policies of this company.

Employees are responsible and will be held accountable for committing to the safety and health program, abiding by the policies, procedures, rules set forth by this plan, and becoming actively involved in the program to assist in providing a safe and healthful workplace for all involved.

Employees are encouraged to communicate their safety and health concerns with management to implement changes in our program where needed to reduce injury and illness exposures in the workplace.

Contractors that provide or perform services for this company, at any location/facility, will receive the Accident Prevention Plan for review. They are responsible for ensuring that all their employees' actions and the services delivered are in a manner consistent with our commitment to safety and health.

Management /Employee Requirements (PPE)

As representatives of the company, you set the example for all others to follow on Rockhaven job sites. Subcontractors will look to you for guidance. Your words and actions will portray to them the standards that are expected on our projects.

All Management, Project Managers, Construction Managers, Assistant Managers, Superintendants and any other employee of the company are required to wear appropriate PPE to protect from hazards and set a precedent for all others to follow.

Hardhats, appropriate clothing, and footwear are required at all times when on active construction sites. Active construction is defined as a time frame from the moment site prep begins to the closing of the home. PPE is required to be worn regardless of the type of work being performed. Please notify your supervisor should you need replacements for any issued PPE items.

Record Keeping

Management believes that the only valid means of reviewing and identifying trends and deficiencies in a safety program is through an effective record keeping program. The record keeping element is also essential in tracking the performance of duties and responsibilities under the program.

This company is committed to implementing and maintaining an active, up-to-date record keeping program.

Injury and Illness Data

Management will maintain records of all work-related injuries and illnesses of our employees.

The following forms or records are applicable only to work-related injuries and illnesses:

Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) 300, Log of Work-Related Injuries and Illnesses or equivalent if required;
OSHA 301, Injuries and Illnesses Incident Report or equivalent if required; Employer's Report of Occupational Injury or Illness; and

• record of first aid or other non-recordable accidents/ incidents.

The OSHA 300, *Log of Work-Related Injuries and Illnesses* or an equivalent record will be maintained at each work or job site. The OSHA 301 *Injuries and Illnesses Incident Report* or an acceptable substitute will be established, bearing a case number correlating with a case identifier on the OSHA 300 log and all pertinent and required information. The information contained in or entered on these records will be maintained current within seven calendar days after a recordable accident is reported. If an OSHA 300 is not required and not kept, an injury record must be kept to satisfy State requirements. The OSHA Form 300A *Summary of Work-Related Injuries and Illnesses* will be posted in a conspicuous location for employee review no later than February 1, for the previous calendar year and will remain in place until April 30.

All data pertaining to injuries or illnesses that did not require medical treatment or were otherwise not recordable on the above-mentioned documents will be maintained in written record form. This will include first aid treatment of any kind.

All injury and illness documentation will be reviewed annually in January by management and supervisors to analyze occurrences, identify developing trends, and plan courses of corrective actions.

These records will be maintained a minimum of five years or as required by law.

Safety and Health Surveys and Inspection/Program

Management will maintain and review records of all safety audits and inspections that are conducted within or that affect the company, our employees, or facilities. Applicable forms and records:

- comprehensive survey reports and records of action taken; and
- documented checklists of self-inspection and records of action taken.

Reports generated as a result of comprehensive surveys conducted by outside professional agencies will receive immediate attention and consideration. All hazards identified and recommendations will be acted upon in a timely manner. All methods of addressing the issues contained in the reports will be documented in writing and a copy maintained with the survey report. This documentation will also show the date corrections were made or actions taken.

These reports and all associated documentation will be maintained for record and periodic review. Members of management that receive these reports will ensure the corrective actions have been taken by the responsible personnel.

Checklists will be developed as part of the periodic self- inspection process. Checklists will be used and maintained including the name of the person performing the evaluation and the date the inspection takes place. The self-inspection checklists will be reviewed by management upon completion.

All discrepancies identified during the inspection will be evaluated as soon as possible. The periodic self-inspection checklists will be reviewed and evaluated on a regular basis to ensure current applicability. This review will be performed throughout the workplace with input from supervisors and employees. The checklist will be retained along with other applicable data for review. The list will be developed with the assistance of professionals providing comprehensive surveys (insurance field safety representatives, local fire inspectors, etc.). The hazards and recommendations noted in the comprehensive surveys will be given consideration for addition to the periodic self-inspection checklist. Area supervisors will be responsible for requisitioning and assisting in the correction process.

The formal Accident Prevention Plan components will be reviewed annually to identify insufficiencies or component failure. Each will be audited individually with the findings documented and recorded. This documentation will be used to identify trends in the program element deficiency and to track improvement modifications. This documentation will be maintained for review.

Safety or Other Related Meetings

Management will maintain accurate records of all proceedings associated with the safety and health program of this company.

Applicable forms and records:

• minutes, records, and data resulting from safety meetings or other gatherings in which discussion occurs that affects the safety and health program.

Keep a record of all proceedings and appropriate management or other designated staff actions affecting the safety and health program. These records will include the name of the recorder, date, a list of attendees, details of the topics discussed, and action or corrective measures suggested, recommended, or taken. The purpose of these is to ensure that decisions affecting the safety and health program of this company are carried out, implemented, and that results are tracked.

Designate a recorder who will be responsible for the minutes or records at each meeting. During each subsequent meeting, the record of minutes for the previous meeting will be reviewed, discussed, resolved, and the document closed with an authorized signature.

Training Records

Management will document and maintain records of all safety- and health-related training.

Applicable forms or records:

• training documentation records.

All safety and health related training provided to employees of this company will be documented. This documentation will be maintained as proof of attendance and reviewed to assist in determining the need for additional or repeated training for employees on an individual basis. Records and documentation of training will include the presenter's name, date of training, topic or subject, legible identification of the attendee, and attendee's signature. The person providing the training is responsible for generating the documentation. The training record will become part of the employee's permanent file and will be maintained for a minimum of five years or as required by law.

Accident Investigation

Management will ensure proper records and documentation of all accident and incident investigation activities are maintained and reviewed.

Applicable forms and records:

- accident investigation forms and supporting data including photographs; and
- records of corrective action or preventative measures implemented.

All accidents and near miss incidents resulting in injury or illness to a person, property damage of any magnitude, or the potential for either, will be investigated and documented.

All items on the designated accident investigation form will be addressed in detail as soon as possible following the accident/incident. The information acquired will be used and reviewed by management, supervisors, and effected employees to establish all contributing factors and causes. From the investigation, a plan of corrective action will be established to prevent recurrence of the accident/incident.

The plan of corrective action and implementation will be documented and reviewed by management.

The investigations are to find out the facts, not to place blame. Any suggestions employees may provide on how to prevent future accidents or incidents are encouraged.

Equipment Inspection and Maintenance

Management will maintain records and data pertaining to equipment inspection and maintenance programs performed at or with each facility for a minimum of five years or as required by law.

Applicable forms and records include:

- routine inspection and maintenance records;
- documentation of services performed by contract agreement;
- documentation of repair and replacement of parts or equipment; and
- manufacturer's instructions for operation and maintenance of equipment.

Accurate records will be maintained involving all routine inspection and maintenance procedures performed on equipment at this company. This documentation will be reviewed periodically by those responsible for maintaining equipment and facilities. The documentation will be utilized to determine an effective, ongoing equipment maintenance program and to ensure compliance with regulations that require inspections on certain equipment.

Analysis

Management will review and analyze all records and documentation pertaining to the safety and health program. This review will be conducted on a monthly basis and will focus on hazard and injury analysis, and recognition of developing trends.

Trend analysis will identify recurring accidents and near-miss incidents resulting in or potentially involving: injury, illness, or property damage. The analysis will also recognize repeatedly identified hazards or violations needing corrective action to establish what plan component is failing that allows the hazard to exist.

Management will provide information and recommendations for corrective measures for trends developing in their areas. Employees will be made aware of developing trends and hazard exposures as they are recognized. Employees will be contacted to provide their input on the methods they think would be successful in reversing any identified negative trends. Trends of accidents or hazard recurrences will be a focal point for corrective action and employee training.

Management will follow up on corrective measures at each location until the causal factor has been eliminated or controlled.

Employee training records will be reviewed annually to ensure an adequate and effective training program is maintained. Employees will be interviewed periodically to establish their retention of training and determine when information should be updated.

Safety and Health Training

Management is committed to providing safety and health related orientation and training to all employees at all levels of the company. Management will develop, implement, and maintain an aggressive safety and health orientation and training programs. The plan's purpose is to educate and familiarize employees with safety and health procedures, rules, and work practices of their facility. The management of this organization will encourage and require involvement and participation of all managers, supervisors, and employees. Furthermore, the management will support the orientation and training program with allocations in funding, staff, resources, and time to develop and implement this plan.

Training Program Development

The training subjects and materials are developed utilizing industry and site specific criteria relating to identified and potential hazards, accident and incident data, and training required by federal regulations. The orientation, and subsequent training sessions will include, but not be limited to, the following:

- hazards associated with the work area;
- hazards of the job or task assignment;
- emergency procedures;
- personal protective equipment;
- hazard communication (hazardous chemicals and materials);
- specific equipment operation training;
- employee reporting requirements;
- accident investigation (supervisors and other designated personnel);
- confined space entry; and
- any federally required training not included or addressed above.

The training program shall be administered in two phases consisting of new employee or reassignment orientation and regular periodic training and refresher sessions. Aside from the formal safety and health training classes, employees will receive guidance and instruction on safe operating procedures of each assigned job or task. Employees are expected to provide feedback to management on the usefulness or applicability of the training provided to them.

Orientation

Orientation training will be administered to all new employees prior to the initial work assignment and to employees assigned to new or different tasks or jobs.

The orientation will consist of all required training programs as well as job and site specific safety and health information. All new employees will be given a tour of the facility and an opportunity to pose questions to expedite the familiarization process. New employees will not be released to an individual job assignment until it has been determined by Management that the individual has retained the minimal acceptable elements of the training provided and pertinent information to safely perform the assigned duties.

Ongoing Training

All managers, supervisors, and employees are required to participate and become involved in the ongoing safety and health training program. The frequency, repetitiveness, and subject matter will be determined by training assessments and audits to be performed by Management or designees and will be at intervals that ensure demonstration of adequate training. The assessments and audits will, for the most part, be informal questions and observations of employees and work areas.

At some point, a more formal survey, such as a written examination, may be required. At no time will an employee be approved to work more than 12 months without retraining.

All employees assigned to attend a training session must demonstrate competency and retention of the minimal acceptable information of the training prior to returning to any job assignment. Management or designees have the authority to assess training effectiveness and are responsible for enforcing implementation of criteria requirements of all training.

Documentation

Any and all safety and health related training administered or provided by Management or designees will be documented with the following minimum information:

• date of training session;

• provider (name of person conducting training and affiliation, if not an employee of the company);

- subject matter;
- legible name of attendee(s) and supplemental identification if needed or required;
- signature or acknowledgement of attendance.

All training records and documentation will become a permanent part of each employee's record as well as a master record used to determine participation of all employees. Individual training records will be maintained for the current year plus five more.

Drug-Free and Alcohol Workplace Policy

We are a Drug and Alchol Free company and have a Zero Tolerence Policy which will be enforced within Federal and State laws. We reserve the right to random testing at our discretion or suspicion. The use, possession, transfer or sale of illegal drugs or controlled substances by employees is prohibited.

Safety Audit and Inspection

Management has implemented a program to identify, correct, and control hazards on an ongoing basis. This program will utilize multiple resources to ensure effectiveness.

Comprehensive Surveys

This company has arranged for each operating location to receive a comprehensive safety and health audit by Management or designees on a regular basis. These audits will identify existing and potential hazards and noncompliance issues that should be addressed. The findings of the surveys will be discussed and recommendations for corrective actions suggested. Audits will also be conducted to evaluate the overall effectiveness of the Accident Prevention Plan and employee training. Recommendations will be made to enhance the performance of the safety and health program. Reports will be forwarded to management for review.

Site Evaluations

Management will conduct weekly documented site evaluations at active sites for compliance to Company Safety Program and OSHA Standards. Findings and abatement process will be discussed during Safety Meeting immediately after evaluation.

Employees will conduct constant informal inspections of their work areas and tools. If any potential exposures or deficiencies are identified, employees are expected to communicate these to their supervisors if the employees are not able to rectify the situation immediately.

All inspections will be conducted on an ongoing basis without interruption. Management will allocate adequate time and resources to perform the inspections.

The checklist will become a part of the permanent record of the inspection and will serve as a confirmation of the audit. Each checklist will indicate the location, specific site or area inspected, name and title of the inspector, date of inspection, and corrective action taken for identified hazards or violations. The inspection report will be used in trend analysis and record keeping.

Employees must be notified of the hazards that pose an immediate threat of physical harm or property damage, and informed of measures or steps that will be taken to eliminate, correct, or control the hazard.

Management will review the inspection checklists and any other established documentation to ensure that a course of corrective action and time line has been established for eliminating each deficiency.

Accident and Hazard Investigation

Management is committed to and will correct or control all hazards identified through any of the avenues of recognition established. All identified hazards will receive a timely response.

Hazard Correction

Whenever possible and feasible, hazards identified at facilities will be corrected eliminating the cause of the hazard at the source. This will include, but not be limited to, the following:

- discontinuation from use or removal of hazardous chemicals, materials, or substances from the workplace;
- discontinuation from use or removal of hazardous equipment until replaced or repaired;
- correction of any unsafe acts or conditions in existence, by service or training.

Hazard Control

When identified hazards cannot be eliminated, the hazard will be effectively controlled by engineering, administrative procedures, work practices, personal protective equipment, or any suitable combination of these measures.

Engineering controls will include, but not be limited to, the following:

- isolation of employee exposure to the hazard;
- guarding or displacement of employee exposure to the hazard; and
- preventive maintenance and repair of machinery and equipment.
- Administrative procedures will include, but not be limited to, the following:

• written programs to establish administrative guidelines for safe work practices; and

- established and implemented work rules and procedures.
- Work practices will include, but not be limited to the following:
- careful planning and performance of each assigned job, duty, or task;
- reduction in duration of exposure to hazards; and
- adherence to safety and health rules and procedures.

Personal protective equipment will be the control of last resort when all other means of eliminating the hazards have not provided adequate protection to the employee. When personal protective equipment is issued, the employee will be informed of the requirements, use, and limitations of the equipment.

Accident Reporting and Investigation

Management will investigate all work related accidents and near miss incidents involving employees or company property to develop preventive measures and implement corrective actions.

Employee Reporting

All employees and associates are required to report to their immediate supervisor, any of the following:

• accidents or incidents with injury or illness of any magnitude (including first aid related cases);

accidents or incidents resulting in property or equipment damage of any magnitude; and
any near miss incidents that could potentially have resulted in injury or illness or property damage.

Employer Reporting

Management will report the following as required:

• Workers' Compensation Commission: Fatalities and accidents involving hospitalization of one or more employee injuries will be reported within eight (8) hours.

• OSHA: Management must report:

All work-related fatalities within 8 hours.

All work-related inpatient hospitalizations, all amputations and all losses of an eye within 24 hours.

Accident Investigation

Management will be responsible for conducting investigations of accidents that occur in their areas or that affect employees under their supervision. Upon notification of an accident or near-miss incident, the responsible supervisors will begin investigation to determine the following:

- how the accident or incident occurred;
- special circumstances involved;
- underlying, indirect, or associated causes; and
- corrective actions or preventive measures and controls.

Accidents and incidents involving situations where multiple supervisors are affected (an employee of one department injured in another) will be investigated jointly. The supervisor of the area where the incident occurred will be in charge of, and be held accountable for, the investigation.

Documentation

All activities and findings of the investigators will be documented and recorded for review.

Accident investigation documentation will record as a minimum, the following information is required for injury records:

- date and time of occurrence;
- name of person involved, job title, area assigned;
- date of birth, sex, wage, length of service, and social security number;
- location of occurrence;
- nature and severity of injury or illness;
- name of person conducting the investigation;
- name of immediate supervisor of employee;
- job assignment or duties being performed at time of incident;
- special circumstances or encumbrances;
- details of how the accident occurred;
- injury and part of body affected;
- description of any equipment affected or involved;
- names and comments of witnesses;
- direct cause;

• indirect, underlying, or contributing factors (including fault or failure in safety and health program elements); and

• corrective action implemented or preventive measures

taken (including safety and health program adjustments).

Periodic Review and Revision of Components

Management or other designated representative will review and revise the components of the Accident Prevention Plan annually for effectiveness and implementation. Special attention will be devoted to areas and criteria that demonstrate failure in a program component, introduction of new procedures, processes, or equipment. Corrective measures will be taken as needed to reemphasize or restructure the Accident Prevention Plan to perform at the optimum effectiveness.

Information will be solicited from area supervisors and employees to determine the effectiveness of each program component, and to develop adjustments and corrections.

Goals and Objectives

Goals

An effective Accident Prevention Plan can achieve the following goals:

- effective involvement of each and every employee of the company in safety;
- eliminate any and all hazards (current and potential) that expose or create risk of any nature;
- reduce all work-related incidents resulting in injury or illness to employees or other person associated with our business operations;
- reduce lost work days due to incidents resulting in injury or illness to any employee or other person or property damage from such incidents;
- increase awareness of the overall safe operation of all facilities;
- increase employee morale by knowing their work environment is maintained as free as possible from any and all recognized hazards;
- eliminate work-related injuries and illnesses, property damage, and all associated losses.

Objectives

- implementation of an effective Accident Prevention Plan;
- commitment for ongoing safety program support from management and employees;
- assigned responsibilities and accountabilities for the safety program;
- allocation of adequate resources to the safety program;
- establish lines of communication between management and employees at all levels for safety and health concerns;
- effective records and documentation maintenance and review;
- completion of comprehensive surveys and periodic self-inspections;
- implementation of effective measures for hazard identification, correction and control;
- implementation of effective orientations and training programs; and
- initiation of regular program review and revision procedures.

The goals will be realized only if the objectives are carried out without hesitation or interruption, and if every employee becomes interested in the safety program and its success.

Employee Commitment and Responsibilities

We recognize the success of any company endeavor is largely dependent on its entire workforce. This company recognizes the value of employee involvement to assist us in achieving the goals we have set for ourselves.

The company president aggressively solicits from all employees the assistance for, and commitment to, the implementation of the Accident Prevention Plan.

Employees are encouraged and expected to become involved in all aspects of implementing this Accident Prevention Plan.

Employees are expected to use established procedures to submit comments, information, and assistance where safety and health is concerned.

Employees are expected to perform their job duties in a manner that is safe for themselves, as well as those around them.

Employees are required to follow all safety and health policies, procedures, and rules established or followed by this company.

Employees of this company will adhere to the safety and health regulations established by federal, state, and local agencies.

Employees are expected and required to adhere to this company's safety and health program. This is not optional!

Employee Involvement

Management encourages employee involvement in the implementation of the safety and health program of our company. We solicit this involvement by giving each employee an opportunity to participate and be responsible for implementation of the safety program for their respective areas or job.

Departmental Safety Meetings

This company will ensure that all employees meet on a regular basis to discuss safety and health issues or concerns and increase employee awareness of the safety and health program. Regular meetings will keep the program active in the minds of the employees, and offer an avenue for employees to voice concerns regarding workplace safety and health. Meeting minutes and attendance records will be kept on file. Minutes will include all safety items and procedures discussed as well as the date and time of the meeting.

Reporting of Hazards and Unsafe Conditions

As a condition and requirement of employment, all employees are required to report hazards and unsafe conditions in the workplace to immediate supervisor. He/she will take prompt and appropriate action to determine if a hazard exists. If it is determined that a hazard does exist, immediate attention for correction or interim protective measures will be taken. The reporting employee will be notified of the corrective action taken or the procedures used to conclude that no hazard existed. If practical, this information will be shared with all employees.

Documentation

All hazard reports and corrective measures/action taken will be documented and recorded. This documentation will be reviewed by management. Pertinent information will be made available for employee review.

Reprimand Policy

Management has developed a disciplinary policy that applies to the safety and health program of this company. The disciplinary policy will be a tool to ensure enforcement of the rules and procedures established by this Accident Prevention Plan to promote a safe and healthful working environment. The disciplinary policy applies to all employees and/or sub-contractors of this company in accordance with the following

Verbal Warnings

Management or supervisors may **not** issue verbal warnings to employees that commit minor infractions or violations of the safety rules or safe work practices

Written Warnings

Management or supervisors may issue written warnings for the following:

• violation of minor safety rules or procedures;

single serious violations of a rule or procedure that could have potentially resulted in injury to themselves, another employee and/or could have caused property damage; or
activities that could potentially result in injury and/or property damage.

Disciplinary Leave

Supervisors may recommend, and management may institute, disciplinary leave for the above reasons and the following:

• a single serious violation of a rule or procedure that results in injury to an employee and/or property damage; or

• repeated violations and/or nonconformance to safety rules or procedures.

Termination

Supervisors may recommend and management may concur in the termination of any employee for repeated serious violations of the above circumstances.

Documentation

Violations of company or safety rules, regulations, or procedures will be documented by filling out a report on the employee. The report will state the type of violation and corrective action taken. The employee must read and sign the report acknowledging that they understand the seriousness of the violation.

Schedule of Enforcement Actions for Violations within a 1 Year Period

Minor Violation

Offense	Action	Repeat of Same Offense	Action
1st	Written Notice	1st	1 Day Off
2nd	Written Notice	2nd	3 Days Off
3rd	1 Day Off	3rd	Dismissal
4th	2 Days Off		
5th	3 Days Off		
6th	Dismissal		

Major Violation

Offense	Action	Repeat of Same Offense	Action
1st	Written Notice	1st	4 Days Off
2nd	2 Days Off	2nd	Dismissal
3rd	4 Days Off		
4th	Dismissal		

Monetary Enforcement for Major Violations will be at our discretion and could range from <u>\$25.00 to \$1000.00</u>

Site Evaluation scores of 75% or less may require further training in non-compliant areas as determined by Pike Consulting Group.

21

Site Evaluation Form

Inspection Date:		
Location Inspected:	_	
Signature:		
	YES	NO
 Housekeeping -Is the work area clean and orderly, exposed nails? Floor/Wall Openings - Are floor or window openings protected 		
By guardrails, planking and mid-point bracing? 3. Aisles - Are aisles and passageways clear and free of tripping		
hazards? 4. Stairways - Are stairs in good condition, with handrails,		
solid threads? 5. Storage - Are materials, products, or supplies properly and safely		
Stored and away from edges? 6. Ladders - Are ladders in use where needed, used correctly		
and in good physical condition? 7. Machines & Equipment - Are machines and equipment in safe		
 operating condition? Are the necessary guards provided and used? 8. Hand Tools - Are the right tools for the job being used? Are they in good condition? 		
Are electrical or battery operated tools good operating condition? 9. Electrical - Are all required grounds provided on power tools and		
extension cords, are cords compliant-no repairs or exposed wires?		
10. Lighting - Is adequate lighting provided in all work areas?11. Eye Protection - Are all employees using suitable eye Z-87		
protection when using power or pneumatic tools? 12. First Aid – Is a First Aid available and accessible?		
13. Fire Extinguishers - Are fire extinguishers easily accessible and properly serviced, fuel in approved metal containers?		
14. Entrances - Are main entrances under 19" or ladder/steps?		
15. Fall Protection -Is PFA in use, proper anchorage and system? Are Lifelines attached and proper heights?		
16. Exterior (sidewalks, parking lots, etc.) -Are sidewalks and parking lots smooth and free of cracks, holes, and tripping hazards?		
17. Training -Are all employees trained in their recognized hazards and job site hazards?		
18. PPE -Is proper PPE in use, hardhats, gloves respirators etc. when required?		
Comments/Abatement:		

Safety Program Employee Acknowledgment

Employee Name:

Date Hired:

I acknowledge that I have received, read, and understood the contents of the Health & Safety Plan. If unable to read, the contents of the Health & Safety Plan have been explained by my supervisor.

I understand that compliance with all stated company policies, including safety, is a condition of continued employment with this company.

Signature	Date
-----------	------

Safety Hazard Reprimand Report

Location:
Date:
Employee/Contractor:
Time:

Hazard Description:

Recommendation:

Signature_____

Action Taken:

Signature_____

Supervisor's Report of Employee Injury Investigation

Injured Employee:
Date of this report:
Job Title:
Age:
Date and time of injury:
Where injury happened:
Report to supervisor or first aid delayed?
Why?
Supervisor's comments regarding cause of injury:
Was there lost time as a result of this injury?
Lost time began:
What should be done, and by whom to prevent recurrence of this type injury in the future?
What action will be taken to see that this is done?
Was employee's previous injury record reviewed with him or her?
Total number of injuries to date? Date employed:
Does previous injury record indicate repeated types of injuries?
Supervisor's Signature

Training Attendance List

Date held:	
Training Topic:	
Trainer:	
The following personnel attended the training listed above:	
NAME	<u>SIGNATURE</u>

Additional Topics Discussed:

Annual Review Company Health & Safety Program

Review Date:
New Exposure Identified:
Action Taken:
Reviewed by:
Date of next review: